Page 1 of 2

The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.

Board of Directors Meeting

May 24, 2023




Page 2 of 2

The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.
Board of Trustees Meeting

Date: May 24th, 2023
Time: 1 PM
Place: Zoom Application

AGENDA
Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492

Zoom Teleconference #: 1 646 558 8656 (New York) :

I. ROLL CALL/QUORUM
II. ANNOUNCEMENT: OPEN MEETING ACT/PUBLICATION OF NOTICE
III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1) April 15th, 2023

V. FINANCIAL BUSINESS (Chris) o
1) Financial Summary/Budget Deviation — Monthly and YTD Income and
Expense as of March, 2023 .
2) Balance Sheet Overview YTD as of March, 2023
3) Review of Maintenance Fee Collections as of 05/24/2023
4) Capital Reserve- Income and Expense

VI. Legal Report (Hueston)
a) Covid Resolution

VII. NEW BUSINESS
1) Operations Update
a) Operations Report (Melissa)
b) Occupancy Report (Melissa)
¢} Total Stays Report (Melissa)

VII. ADJOURN
*Items in bold indicate a requested motion




THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING VIA ZOOM
April 15, 2023

Maria Battle chaired the meeting and called it to order at
10:04 a.m. She appointed Attcrney Donna Shaw, Esq. as Recording

Secretary for the purpose of reccrding the minutes.

I. Roll Call, Call to Order, Quorum.

Ms. Battle, President, took roll call of Board of Trustees in
attendance that included: herself, Michele Jones Vice
President/Secretary, Gary Earland and Luiz Perez Trustees-at-
large. Alsc present were Donna Shaw Esg. of the firm of Hueston
McNulty, P.C., Christopher Ibone, Fantasea Accounts Supervisor,

Melissa Cossio, Resort Manager, and Nikki Crawford (Design and
Construction).

IT. Meeting Notice.

Ms. Battle stated that the notice had been published in two
newspapers in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act and the
Association’s By-Laws and that a quorum was established.

III. Approval of Agenda and Unsold Agreement

Ms. Battle called for a mection to approve the agenda. The motion
was made by Mr. Earland and seconded by Ms. Jones and approved by
the Trustees present.

IV. Approval of Minutes.

Ms. Battle called for a motion to accept the minutes of the
February 15, 2023, open beoard meeting. The motion was made by Ms.
Jones and seconded by Mr. Earland and approved by the Trustees
present.

V. Financial Report.

Chris 1Ibone, Accounts Supervisor, presented the financial
statement for the period ending February 28, 2023 (unaudited). He
reported a $686,736 YTD Operating deficit to budget for income and
expenses. Ms, Battle guestioned the deficit year to date and Mr.
Ibone indicated that the number will fluctuate throughout the year
and finalized when year-end adjustments to the budget based on




developer assessment for unsolds are made and the forgiveness of
the PPP loan is recorded.

Collections for 2023 MF’s through March 31,2023, are at 61.37%.
YTD net hotel revenue is $83,103 ahead of budget. Hotel revenue
exceeded expectations for the start of the year. Payroll is ahead
of budget by $80,225, due to a favorable variance in housekeeping
of $48,813. Administrative Operating Expenses has a $28,067
surplus, notwithstanding a deficit of $4,414 in credit card fees.
Building Operations has a surplus of $30,224 and Maintenance is a
$171 surplus with purchases of upgraded communications equipment.
Utilities are at a deficit to budget of $583 but this line item is
fluid seasocnally. Fixed expenses show favorable in the amount of
$79,887 since IOA Fees are transferred to the RSIOA because of the
lower inventory for sale from quitclaim write-offs. Hotel
Management Fees are at a savings and are offset by the favorable
variance in HoTel Revenue.

RSIOA cash on hand year to date as of February 28, 2023, is
$3,102,958. Current assets are $5,683,347 including an allowance
for bad debt. Fixed Assets are $497,361 after depreciation
allowance. Total Assets come to $9,366,607. Total Liabilities of
$6,332,858 include accounts payable of $888,450, the PPP Lecan of
$289,026 (which has been forgiven to be recorded in 2023), deferred
income from 2023 maintenance fees yet to be collected, and IOA

fees due from developer at year end. Total Liabilities and Equity
is $9,366.607.

The 2022 - 2023 Mailntenance Fee Collection Rnalysis for the static
date of March 31, 2023, shows 68.64% of 2022 maintenance fees
collected and 61.37% of 2023 fees ccllected. From January 1, 2023,

2022 to March 31, 2023, $22,444 of ocutstanding 2022 MF have been
collected.

The reserve standing as of February 28,2023 shows a potential
palance and the end of 2023 of $3,632,090 which is substantially
above the target balance per the Reserve study of $2,730,010.

Both Ms. Battle and Mr. Earland asked Mr. Ibone to review
investments to stay under the FDIC limits for the accounts. Mr.
Ibone also reported that there is a new CFO in Accounting -
Sherry Parks, working on making accounting more efficient.

VI. Legal Report.




Legal Counsel advised that there was no legal matter to consider
at this time. The addendum to the Unsold Agreement approved
December 21, 2022, which was circulated for signature correcting
inadvertent errors with respect to certain date typos has been
fully executed. Counsel has also provided a legal opinion tc the
auditors that there is no pending or threatened claims that would
negatively impact the financials.

Ms. Battle asked, with the pandemic being declared over as of
May 11, 2023, whether we still have guests signing the covid
waivers? Nikki and Chris both said that it is important to
safeguard owners and employees. Even the guests who are touring
the premises must sign the waivers. Robert Hueston Esq. has
been asked to review the status of continuing waivers, but he
has emphasized that there will still be no immunity or insurance
coverage in the event of a c¢laim, so it will be a board business
judgment in The end.

VII. New Business - Management Report.

Melissa Cossio presented the summary of the RCI Recognition
Report and focused cn the Scores having achieved Silver Crown
Status. Housekeeping has improved their scores under a new
management team consisting of 4 new supervisors. She also
reported that Maintenance 1s continuing to complete the PMI for
the upcoming season and to fix and refurbish items {including
outdated furniture) identified from the RCI comment cards. Room
renovations will begin after Labor Day on floors 21-24 and the
Premier Room 1601 will be completed shortly and reservations for
use for new owners have already been made. Ms. Cossio also
reported that she has Stockton University students doing
internships in hospitality management.,

Nikki Crawford discussed that the 38 NextGen rocoms in the
building should enhance RCI sccores. Ms. Crawford described the
“next generation” rooms completed and put intoc service. She is
particularly excited about Premier Room 1601 which will be ready
on the 28%™ with the first check-in on the 29th, There will be
only a few premium rooms per property and marketing will be
targeted at the existing most performing owners to upgrade to
premium rooms. Only owners will be able to book their weeks in
the premium room(s).




VIII. New Business.

The next open board meeting will be May 24, 2023, at 1:00 pm.

IX. Adjournment.

A motion to adjourn was made by Michele Jones and seconded by Gary
Earland and the meeting at 11:12 a.m.

CERTIFICATICN

I hereby certify the foregoing Minutes of the Board of
Trustees meeting held on April 15, 2023 were approved and duly
adopted by the Board on the 24th day of May 2023,

Michele Jones, Secretary




YTD March 2023 Financial Standing:

Actual 2023 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit)

A
The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc. ()

Financial Summa $2,818,873
Budgsted 2023 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) As of Ma.-chuu, 20r2y3 53,804,799
YTD March 2023 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) versus Budget ($985,926)

Surplus and (Deficit) Versus Budget:

Revenue:

Payroil:

Administrative Op. Expense:

Building 'Operations:

Maintenance:

Utilities:

Fixed Expenses:

(31,070,593)

$108,500

($10,529)

$28,605

$643

$391

($33,943)

($985.926)

YTD Net hotel revenue is $109,511 ahead of budget, so we have already started out the gate strong even prior to the season,
YTD MF income (alt inclusive) is a {$1,192,393} deficit to budget. YTD MF Income owner Is ($965,424), and YTD MF

income Unsolds is a deficit of ($300,000). As we know, Unsolds owed is typically recarded at Year End,

As of the stafic date of 05/14/23 collections are 62.60% {2023) collected and (2.76)% behind of same period last year {2022).
Management is agressiviey pursuing all forms of deliquincies, and actively making headway.

New Sales also help to replace add dues paying owners.

YTD Payroll expense is $108,500 under budget, or a favorable-variance (surplus) to budget. There is

currently significant favorable trends in most departments, and their related expenses. The largest

is the favorable variance in Housekeeping of $43,895 YTD. We are still in perpstual hiring mode, using some femporary labor,
but are able to capitilize on occupancy and high ADR's, hence the hotel revenue. -

Also some J1 siudents are starting arrive now.

YTD Administrative Operating Expense is a {$10,528) deficit. This is largely being cause by one item.
Parking Expense is a defit of ($18,830) purely because November and December of 2022 were posted in 2023.
This may go away, as part of the audit entries we may accrue this expense in 2022 if they insist.

All expenses including Uniforms, Computer Supplies, Supplies, Customer Relations,

Employee Relations, etc... for Housekeeping, Laundry, Front Services, and

Owner Services are overall running favorably on the year. Any deficits are ofiset by surpluses.

The targest deficit is in Uniforms (Hskp) of {$2,655) for the purchase of new and stock uniforms in season preparation.

YTD Maintenance QOperating Expense is a $643 surplus. Expense such as Painting, Repairs,

Lighting, etc.. are running favarably on the year or at budget. The largest deficits are in Infernal Communications: Maint of
($4,071} for the purchase of new radios/batteries for the maintenance feam, and in Plumbing of ($6,338) for the purchase
of plumbing paris to repair any issues as a result of the PMI process, as well as a copper pipe repair kit.

YTD Electricity and Gas are a $689 surplus and a ($298} deficit to budget respectively.
These line items are fluid and depend on multiple factors, including seasonality.
it is relatively at budget right now.

YTD Fixed Expenses is a $33,943 surplus YTD.

The largest deficit is in Hotel Management Fees of ($43,804). When we last spoke | méntioned the surplus was largely
due to timing. Since those entnes have been posted and are directly related to the $108,511 positive variance in

Hotel Revenue.

Note: Audits are almost complete, waiting on drafts from W&G.

Christopher Ihone

80 North Maine Avenus = Allantic Gity, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8580 - Fax: €00-348-3570
5/22/2023 11:22 AM




RCOM SALES - LEISURE

ROOM SALES - MARKETING

RGOM SALES - T/S RATE

RCOM SALES - WHOLESALER

RCOM SALES « TRAVEL AGENT
HOUSEKEEPING REVENUE

OTHER INCOME

INTEREST INCOME- RESERVE:ADMIN
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME - DWNER
MATNTENANCE FEE INCOME - UNSOL
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME - BLUEG
LATE FEE INCOME: ADMIN

PARKING FEE INCOME

LATE CHECKOUT INCOME
MISCELLANEQUS INCOME

TOTAL INCOME

TOTAL COST OF SALES
GROSS PROFIT

PAYROLL & RELATED

ADMINTSTRATIVE
ADMIN

COLLECTIONS
CUSTOMER CARE
TOTAL ADMIN PAYROLL
BLGG OPS PAYROLL
HOUSEKEEPING
LAUNDRY

FRONT SERVICES
OWNER SERVICES

TOTAL BLDG OPS PAYROLL
MAINTENANCE PAYROLL

TCOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSE

PERIOD TQ DATE
CURRENT PER PER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
10321 202 10877 324 556
9840 193 18781 560 8,041
21,105 414 13,661 7056 2556
33353 664 56,771 1691 22,918
27,130 532 18,567 554 (8,563)
2250 44 3,245 97 995
7500 147 5265 157 (2,23%)
08 .04 3469 103 3,261
274740 5386 196,570 5267 198,170y
100,000  19.60 (100,000)
10,500 206 6935 207 (3,56%)
12,500 245 12005 358 (495}
10 00 10
67 03 ©08) (2D (1,075
510,114 100,00 335,248 10000 (174,865)
i [ o
510,114 315,248 (174,366)
9874 194 9,531 234 341
IL715 230 10,675 3.8 1,040
12237 240 L1200 33 1,117
33826 663 21,328 6.36 12,498
105,982 2078 oL013 2015 14,969
12,008 239 13,706 409 (1,498)
39518 735 31461 9.38 8,057
7305 143 4781 143 2,524
165013 3235 140,061 42.05 24,052
54781 1074 51610 1539 3171
253,620 4992 213,859  63.80 39,721

THE ROYAL SUITES INTERYAL ASSOCI...
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET YARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 03 PERIODS ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
YHAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
REVENUE
19,636 2 29,582 52 9,946
27,240 A0 52,621 9 25,381
56,478 84 79077 139 22,599
98763 146 152,318 268 53,555
59,338 83 57,368 141 (1,970)
8,250 a2 8,020 14 (230)
17,000 25 12,590 22 4,410)
624 o 10811 18 9,387
41743 6168 3,205879 5641  (965434)
300,000  4dd (300,000)
1946,137 2878 019,178 3553 73,041
29,50 44 15,899 A6 (3,601)
28,100 42 30,504 54 2,404
81 o0 81
501 0l 159 00 (342)
6,762,980 100.00 5,683,387 10000  (1,079,503)
COST OF SALES
0 0 0
6,762,980 5,683,387 (1.079,593}
OPERATING EXPENSES
MBI 27,908 49 969
34,732 51 27,987 49 6,745
35,187 52 4,399 08 30,788
98795 146 60,204 106 18,502
297,756 440 251,861 447 43,895
15836 .53 36,665 65 (835)
1570 L7 96,583 170 19,207
17,223 25 14546 .26 2,677
166,599 650 401,655  7.07 64,944
161,005 238 155951 274 5,054
126400 1074 617,900  10.37 108,500




ADMINISTRATIVE

BANE. CHARGES: ADMIN

AMEX COMMISSIONS: ADMIN
MASTERCARD/VISA COMM:ADMIN
DISCOVER CARD COMMIS:ADMIN
CABLE TELEVISION: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPORT; AD; ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPLIES ::COLL
CONTRIBUTIONS! DONAT:ADMIN
COST RECOVERY :ADMIN

CREDIT REPORTS:COLL
CUSTOMER RELATIONS: ADMIN
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIQ:ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: COLL
INTERNAL COMMUNICATI:COLL
LEGAL FEES: ADMIN:ADMIN
LICENSES AND TAXES: ADMIN
POSTAGE: ADMIN: ADMIN
PROFESSIONAL FEES: A:ADMIN
RECRUITING: ADMIN

SALES AND USE TAX: ADMIN
SUPPLIES OFFICE :COLL
TELEPHONE: ADMIN: ADMIN
TRAINING AND EDUCATI:ADMIN
TRAVEL:ADMIN

TRAVEL AGENT COMMISS: ADMIN
ACCOUNTING/AUDIT FEE:ADMIN
SERVICE CONTRACTS: ADMIN
SERVICE CONTRACTS: COLL
PARKING EXPENSE: ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
400 .08 365 A1 35
1,500 .29 742 22 738
6,500 127 7,734 231 (1,234}
450 0% 99 kU 251
213 05 236 07 [4}]
583 11 361 1 22
81 02 81
583 11 583
@s0y  (09) (306) (0% Han
33 01 33
150 03 16 00 134
109 02 100
i25 02 125
120 03 130
155 .03 155
950 12 4% 25 101
167 03 167
125 02 63 02 62
83 02 33
25 200 25
200 .04 17 a1 183
33 01 32
5,350 173 8,809 2463 41
25 .00 25
50 01 50
4,449 87 [L2uM {.18) 5,050
1,000 20 1,000 3o
150 02 150
652 A3 652
10,000 196 10,000 2,98
37,334 732 29,484 3.7 7,850

THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCI...

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 03 PERIODS ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BURGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
OPERATING EXPENSES
1,200 2 1,054 02 106
©,850 10 4312 08 2,538
23,000 37 27,607 49 {2,607}
1,600 02 1,153 02 447
705 01 TR .01 [&}]
1,749 03 1,084 02 963
293 00 243
1,749 Bix) 1,000 02 749
(1,050) .02) (4423 (.01} {608}
99 00 99
450 .01 k1 00 419
300 .00 300
375 .01 375
390 o1 390
465 oL 463
2,850 04 2,516 .04 334
501 .01 501
3715 .ol 316 01 39
249 .00 249
75 .00 5
60D .01 781 01 {181)
99 .00 99
26,550 3¢ 26,410 A6 140
T5 00 75
150 00 150
9731 14 9,095 .16 636
3,000 04 3,000 05
450 .01 450
1,956 .03 1,956
30,000 44 48,630 86 (18.630)
116,786 173 127,313 224 (10,529)




BLDG QPERATIQNS

AMENITIES: ADMIN:HSKP
COMPUTER SUPPORT: AD:HSEP
COMPUTER SUPPORT: AD;FRONT
COMPUTER SUPPLIES ::HSKP
COMPUTER SUFPPLIES ::CCARE
COMPFUTER SUPPLIES ::FRONT
CUSTOMER RELATIONS.FRONT
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO:{CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: HSKP
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: LNDRY
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: FRONT
HOSPITALITY EXPENSE::OWNR
INTERNAL COMMUNICATI:HSKP
INTERNAL COMMUNICATL.FRONT
LINEN; ADMIN:HSKP

POSTAGE: ADMIN:OWNR
‘OWNER ADMINISTRATICN:CWNR
OWNER TRAVEL & ENTER:OWNR
PRINTING: FRONT

REPAIRS AND MAINTENA:FRONT
SUPPLIES - CLEANING:HSKP
SUPPLIES - CLEANING:LNDRY
SUPPLIES - GUEST:HSKP
SUPPLIES OFFICE :HSKP
SUPPLIES OFFICE :CCARE
SUPPLIES OFFICE :FRONT
SUPPLIES - OFERATING:HSKP
SUPPLIES - CPERATING:CCARE
SUPPLIES - OPERATING:FRONT
TELEPHONE: ADMIN:CCARE
UNIFORM EXPENSE: HSKP
UNIFORM EXPENSE: LNDRY
UNIFORM EXPENSE: FRONT
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT: LNDRY
SERVICE CONTRACTS: HSKP

TOTAL BLDG OPERATIONS

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUBGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
2,167 A2 2,167
00 A2 106
50 Al 50
150 .03 150
16 00 16
300 .08 374 11 M4y
100 o2 100
339 07 kxy)
300 10 530 16 {30}
150 03 150
10 .00 10
417 08 653 19 {236)
775 .i5 291 .09 484
150 {03 150
00 it 200
6,667 131 4,230 1.26 2437
50 01 20 .01 a0
250 05 302 .09 {52}
219 04 219
250 05 250
42 o1 42
2,250 A4 36 .01 2,214
200 .16 755 .23 45
5,300 108 2,825 2.63 (3,325}
100 02 53 02 47
16 e} 16
208 04 536 6 (328}
500 10 509 A5 (&)
16 {00 16
1,000 20 21 .03 723
16 0 16
233 .16 3,728 L1l (2,395)
1m 04 192
417 08 231 .07 188
417 08 417
381 17 &8l .26
26,748 324 22,231 .63 4,517

THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCL..

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 03 PERICDS ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT FPER PER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
6,501 10 373 01 6,128
00 00 300
150 .00 150
450 01 450
48 .00 3
900 0l 613 01 287
00 00 300
o7 e 1,017
1500 02 531 01 969
450 0 450
30 00 30
1,251 0 1,11 02 140
2,625 o4 2,341 04 284
45 01 150
900 0l 900
20,001 30 600 .19 9,401
2650 04 L7303 911
4500 .07 2,192 04 2,308
657 01 657
750 ot 41 00 709
126 o0 126
525 08 2,942 05 2,308
2400 04 1474 .03 926
1550 23 15,933 ] (@33)
00 00 15 .00 150
48 00 43
624 ol 1388 .02 (764
L300 .02 L0 02 391
8 00 3
3,000 .04 “r 0 2,258
8 43
2499 04 515 .09 (2.655)
516 0l 510 01 34)
1,251 02 0% .02 263
1,251 02 1,215 02 36
2,643 04 2,643 05
22494 L1 53889 .95 28,605




MAINTENANCE

COMPUTER SUPPLIES :MAINT
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: MAINT
INTERNAL COMMUNICATI:MAINT
SUPFLIES OFFICE :MAINT
SUPPLIES - OPERATING:MAINT
TRAVEL:MAINT

UNIFORM EXPENSE: MAINT
APPLIANCE REPAIR/REP:MAINT
BUILDING: ADMIN:MAINT
CARPENTRY: MAINT

CURTAINS AND DRAPERLMAINT
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT:MAINT
FLOOR COVERINGS: ADM:MAINT
FURNITURE: ADMIN: MAINT
HVAC EQUIPMENT: MAINT
LIGHT BULBS: ADMIN:MAINT
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT:MAINT
PAINTING AND DECORAT:MAINT
PLUMEBING: ADMIN:MAINT
SERVICE CONTRACTS: MAINT
TELEPHCNE REPAIRS; A:MAINT
TELEVISION REPAIRS::MAINT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE
UTILITIES

POWER (ELECTRICITY)::UTIL
GAS: ADMIN:UTIL

TOTAL UTILITIES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPEMSES

PERIOD TO DATE

CURRENT PER PER  BUDGET

BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
162 05 (162)
35 07 970 29 (595)
08 04 208
we 02 140 04 “0)
667 .13 525 16 142
100 02 100
333 07 333
2,083 M 331 10 1,752
583 Al 583
a7 08 24 o1 395
208 04 479 @1
833 16 10 0 823
833 15 1,001 30 (168)
2,083 Al 512 18 1,471
417 08 417
w08 04 208
833 16 1,298 30 (465)
2,500 49 551 17 1,947
00 12 416 a1z 184
125 02 125
N7 08 417
13923 273 6521 195 7,402
12900 253 1,034 329 1,866
1250 25 1,143 64 (893)
14,150 237 1,117 1m 973
92,155 1807 M43 2130 20,142
62,78 285312 8510 60,463

TOTAL PAYROLL & OPERATING EXPENSE 145,775

THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCL..

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPCRT
FOR THE 03 PERIODS ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

YEAR TQ DATE
CURRENT PER PER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
509 01 {509)
L12s .02 Lo 02 87
64 01 1,695 08 “,071)
300 .00 201 00 99
2,001 03 L4 02 287
00 .00 300
99 .01 2018 04 (1,229)
6249 .09 2068 04 1,181
149 08 3424 06 (1675)
1,251 02 511 01 740
643 o1 (643)
624 01 691 o1 7
2499 04 10 00 2,489
2,499 .04 1,002 02 1,497
6249 09 2811 o5 3,438
1.251 02 2009 .04 718)
624 .01 L7802 (551)
2498 .04 25% 04 an
7,500 11 13838 4 (6,338)
L300 .03 1215 02 585
375 01 375
1,251 02 1,251
41,769 62 41,738 ki) 3
19400 51 33,711 59 589
4,150 06 4,448 ] (298)
38,550 .57 38,159 67 391
279,599 4.13 61,101 4.59 18,493
1005999 1488 ¥19001 1547 126,998




BAD DEBT EXPENSE: ADMIN
PROPERTY TAXES: ADMIN
LIABILITY INSURANCE - OTHER
LIABILITY INSURANCE - PRIMARY
CYBER INSURANCE: ADMIN
PROPERTY INSURANCE::ADMIN
UNINSURED [NSUR. LOS:ADMIN
COA FEES: ADMIN:ADMIN

I0A FEES TRANSFERRED TO RSIOA
FRIOR YEAR EXPENSE: ADMIN
FF&E RESERVES I0A: ADMIN
RENT-BASIC LAND/BUILDING:ADMIN
RENT- COPIERS:FRONT
RENT:COLL

FIXED MANAGEMENT FEE:ADMIN
HOTEL MGMT FEES: ADMIN

TOTAL FIXED EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES
FUND SURPLUS {DEFICIT)

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
140530 17.55 140,530 4192
61458 12.05 61458 1833
289 57 2506 .5 377
104 22 L4734 “43)
3507 3350
2269 44 ymz 8 523
150 03 150
176111 3452 18037 53.80 14,259)
5000 98 5,000
86,061 1687 86,063 25.67
12260 358 1831 546 “2)
.0l a4 9
65 .12 635
U666 2307 17866 3510
40500 Bo2 51461 1535 (10,363)
653433 12810 662,692 197.67 9.259)
R —
999,08 19588 948,004 28278 51,204
480,094y (953%)  (612,736) (182.78)  (123.662)

‘THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASS0CL..
BUDGET YARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 03 PERIODS ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
FIXED EXPENSES
421,50 623 421,590 742
184314 273 184374 34
8,679 13 7597 .13 1,132
3312 05 3,441 06 (129
1,005 o 1005 .02
6,807 1o 8376 .15 (1,569
450 01 450
528333 781 541,112 952 (12,779)
25000 37 25,000
4068 07 (4,068)
258,189 3.82 258,180 454
54807 81 54,931 97 (124)
150 .00 108 00 42
1905 .03 1,905
352,908 522 352,098 621
104583 155 148,385 261 (43,303)
1,952,182 2887 1,985,125 34.95 (33,943)
2,958,181 4374 2865126  S041 93,053
3804799 5626  28IB261 48539 (986538}




Balance Sheet O
As of 3/31/2023 5 Cih’)

THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION INC. {(450)

Period to Date Year to Date
Assets
CASH IN BANKS
1005-00 HOUSE BANKS $ 000 % 8,300.00
1007-00 PETTY CASH 0.00 1,000.00
1010-00 OPERATING ACCOUNT (289,689.60) 358,176.92
1015-00 CREDIT CARD CASH 159,829.12 319,403.52
1017-00 MORGAN STANLEY- REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT 3,468.30 1,042,962.67
1023-00 CAPITAL RESERVE (213,331.94) 1,033,389.19
Total CASH IN BANKS: (339,724.12) 2,763,232.30
CURRENT ASSETS
1301-00 GUEST LEDGER (3,445.98) {6,238.18)
1306-00 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DE {139,621.82) {17,036,628.03)
1307-00 RETURNED CHECKS & CH 564.68 1,063.63
1350-00 DIRECT BILL - HOTEL 3,377.56 51,407.44 -
1353-00 DIRECT BILL - UNSOLD WEEKS {13,634.05) 1,824,901.06
1363-00 DIRECT BILL - 2021 & Prior (16,038.07) 14,473,037.67
1364-00 DIRECT BILL - 2022 (10,422.35) 2,560,537.09
1365-00 DIRECT BILL 2023 (170,477.77) 3,515,633.47
1366-00 DIRECT BILL- 2024 (28,047.18) {92,112.43)
Total CURRENT ASSETS: (371,744.98) 5,291,601.72
FIXED ASSETS
1683-00 P &E - OTHER FF&E 0.00 1,245,286.58
1797-00 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIA 0.00 {747,925.62)
Total FIXED ASSETS: 0.00 497,360.96
OTHER ASSETS
1801-00 PREPAID EXPENSES 2,784.66 3,618.00
1805-00 PREPAID REAL ESTATE (52,107.52) 0.00
1810-00 PREPAID INSURANCE (6,789.62) 43,212.08
Total OTHER ASSETS: {56,112.48) 46,830.98
Total Assets: $ (767,581.58) % 8,599,025.96
Run Date: 5/22/2023 11:39:07AM Page: 1

G/L Date: 5/11/2023 User Logon: Cl




Balance Sheet @(ud
As of 3/31/2023
THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION INC. (450)
Period to Date Year to Date
Liabilities
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
2005-00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - ACCRUED 8,730.36 53,700.52
2010-00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRADE (162,614.21) 674,071.12
2020-00 SALES TAX PAYABLE 83.55 795.35
2023-00 LUXURY TAX PAYABLE (128.44) 18,336.02
2025-00 USE TAX PAYABLE 278.25 278.25
2030-00 ARDA PAYABLE 459.15 13,585.04
Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: (153,191.34) 760,766.30
DEPOSITS ON SALES
2125-00 ADVANCE DEPOSITS 23,272.43 57,839.27
Total DEPOSITS ON SALES: 23,272.43 57,839.27
OTHER LIABILITIES
2205-00 ACCRUED PAYROLL 13,989.62 22,645.52
2275-00 DEFERRED INCOME - MAINT. FEES (176,570.12) 5,132,852.18
2276-00 DEFERRED ARDA FEES (344.15) 87,478.74
2277-00 DEFERRED INCOME - LATE CHARGES {6,934.92) 164,186.87
2285-00 CASH CLEARING (362.97) 123,761.80
2350-00 DUE TO/FROM MONTHLY 0.00 (0.03)
Total OTHER LIABILITIES: (170,212.54) 5,530,925.08
DUE TO AFFILIATES
2420-00 DUE TC/FROM FRMC 0.00 35.00
2424-00 PUE TO FROM BRKP 0.00 (34,294.63)
2437-00 DUE TO/FROM APCOA (43.02) (5,721.82)
2440-00 DUE TO/FROM COA (520.00) 0.00
2441-00 DUE TO/FROM LA SAMMA 0.00 (222.88)
2455-00 DUE TO/FROM FRDC {13,600.41) (3,216,803.25)
2469-00 DUE TO/FROM BOARDWAL 84,920.16 231,796.06
2495-00 DUE TO/FROM PPP LOAN FEDERAL 0.00 289,026.13
Total DUE TO AFFILIATES: 70,756.73 (2,736,185.39)
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
2550-00 CAPITAL REPLACEMENT 74,549.10 2,740,827.58
Total LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: 74.549.10 2,740,827.58
Total Liablilities: (154,825.62) 6,354,172.84
Equity
3200-00 RETAINED EARNINGS - PRIOR 0.00 (573,407.52)
3200-00 Retained Earnings-Current Year {612,755.96) 2,818,260.64
Total Equity: (612,755.96) 2,244 853.12
Total Liebllities & Equity: {767,581.58) 8,599,025.96
Run Date: 5/22/2023 11:39:07AM Page: 2

G/ Date: 5/11/2023

User Logon: Cl




0 :uoBouesn €202/1L1/S @1.q /O
| :abed WVYEE'6E 1L £202/22/5 @1eq uny
(15e) 00°S0L 15801 (VAN 00°SET L1oge NIWAY :NOISIASTAL 319YD
65 Lk 00°009'} LZsLL 18062 00°0s¥ 61661 NINGY 'SSIWINOD auvD HIA0ISIA
(88°909'2) 00°000'62 83'909'/Z (rseez't) 00°005'0 vieeL'L NINGY SSINNOD VSIANAYYIHILSYIN
VS IES'E 00°058'9 ST AR 1 AsT4 00008} eOTYL NINAY :SNOISSINNOD XIWY
20'901 00°002'L 866601 ¥e'ag 00°00¥ 99°¥9g NIWAY :STDHYHD MNYE
82219 00°1L0S'9 ELELE 002912 00291'2 00°0 NINAY ‘STILININY
SISNIJIXT ONILYHIJO
#0°005°801 00°00¥'92L 95'668'219 ££'02L'6E 00°029'€5Z 1Z668'ELT :SASNIAE A31VTIH ANV TIOHAVd [B10],
(£z'05L'g) 00°00E'ZL LZ050°01 (81'659°1) 00001y 8V 6GL'S NINAY :SLI4INTg HAHMLO
8L'005'8 00°800'6Z 222050l 8/7G9T'°C 002948 zZZ'10g's NINQY :FONVHNSNI JNOD M
00Z68'9Z 00°6L6'08 00'¢80°01L 00°9bE'6 00 £0L'T) 00°19E'E HO8V1 LOVHINOD
(" £€0'68) 000 ¥’ LE0'6S (66°3/6°1E) 000 66'846' L€ NINQY :HOSV1 ANVHOdWTL
8E°828° LI 0006128 29°198'02 L9066 00°0€L'0L 65'6EL'8 NINAY FONYHNSNI IFA0TdINA
(aseel) 00'6Z1'L GL'Z98'L 0g°L8 00'p6e 0£'90€ NIWAY ¥1n4
ZL'ROLT 00°Z01'91 88'€ES'El o' 9L9'L 00°Sro's ¥5°920'F NINGY INS
06'889°6 00SHE LY 0L'¥58'1E Z1998'y 00°895 'k 88'969'6 NIWAY *¥Dld
ZESPETYL 00°8G1'19S 89'¥18'8LY £6'981°25 00°9LL°961 LO'6ZS'PFL NINGY :STDVM ANV S3IUVIVS
SASNAAXA A3LVIIY ANV TI0HAVd
sasuadxg
{0Z'¢65'6L0° 1) 00°086'29L'9 08'98£°89'G {62'998'FL 1) 00 FLL'0LS LL LVE'SEE old ssouD
(oz'€65'6L0'L) 00°086'29L'0 08'98E'c89'S (6908 PLL) 00'FLL'OLS LLLYE'SEE \enuaAsy [B10L
(g8°LYE) 00° 105 GL'6S1 (21620'1) 00°£91 (z£°808) INOONI SNOANYTIZISIN
6508 000 6¢°08 6501 00°0 60l IWODNI LNOMNDIHD 3LV
0L YOr'T 0000182 0L P0G'08 (L2 v5Y) 000052t 62°500°C 1 JWOINI 334 ENINEVL
(£8°109'c) 00°005°62 £1L'868'ST (80"595'¢) 0000501 Z6'¥E6'9 JWODNI 334 LV
SO0°LFO'EL 00°ZEL'9¥E'L SO'BLL'6LO'T 000 000 000 NITYDINTE - IWOONI 334 AINVYNILNIVIA
(00"000'00€) 00°000°00€ 000 (00-000'001) 00°000°001 000 IOSNN - IWODNI 334 AINYNILNIVI
(ez cer'so6) QO ELFLLLY [L66'60Z'E (83°691'86) 00°0vL'ViE 21045941 HINMO - IWOINI 334 AONVNILNIVA
81'98¢£'6 00'¥29 2L010'0} 0£°092'E 00'802 ocgav'e FAHISTY - INOINI LSIHILNI
0ooLv'y) 00°000'LL 00706421 (00'582'2) 00°00S°7 00°59Z'S AWOINI HIHLO
{0002} 00°0SZ'8 00°020°8 007666 00'052°T 00's¥e'e INNIAZH DNIGITHNISNOH
(0o0'0s8°1) 00"8EE'65 00°898'£S (00'c95'8) i AN A 00'/95'81 INIDY TFAYHL - STTVS WOOH
9/'GGS'ES 00°€9.'86 9.'8l8'zs1 16'816°C2 00'€S8'EE L6 LLL'OG HITVSITOHM - STTVS WOOH
00'665°ZZ 00'8L¥'95 00°LL0°6L 00°955°2 0060112 00°199°¢2 J1vH S/1 - STTVS WCOY
00°18£°62 00°0¥2'L2 00°L29'ZS 00'L¥6'8 00°0F8'6 00°'18L°8L DNILIANHYA - STTVS WOOY
L9'SH6'6 $ 009£9'6l $ 19°185'62 $ 05659 00'1280L 05°9/8°01 $ JHNSEAT - SIATVS WOOoY
SNUaASaY
soueLeA 1©Bhpng ALA a1e(] 011Ba\ SoUBLIEA 1@Bpng ald a1e(] o] pollad
IYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(0S#) "ONI NOLLVIOOSSY TVAHILNI SALINS TYAOH IHL

£202/1.€/€ Pepuz spoliad g ay] Jo
aLwalels awoou| 1ebpng sA [eMOY pauIquo)



1o :uoboTiasn

£20Z/1L1L/S 91ed /o

Z abed WVEE6E:LL £202/2T/G @1eq uny
00°68F'2 00'66%'Z oooL 00°c28 00°€Es 000t NINAY :SDNIHIA0D HOO1d
(c6°99) 00've9 26°069 (Leose) 00802 LE8LY NIWAY "LNIWLINDT 1¥DidL0313
(6gEPO) 00’0 68°cr9 000 00'0 000 NINGAY :STIHIdYHd ANY SNIVLHND
s ovL 00°LS2'E zZ50LS SE'Z6% 00 LLY G8°¥e NIWAY ‘AHLNIdHYD
(56'¢29° L) 00'6FL’) G6'SZH'E 00°£85 00°€8S 00°0 NINGY :ONIaTINg
£6'081'¥ 006429 L0°890°C BLTSL'L 00'€80'Z LZ°0EE NIWAY:30VId3e/HIVdIH IONVIddY
(eg'vs9'e) 00°'SZE'S £8'6/6'8 {9e°¥81'2) 00'SLL'L 9¢°656'S NINQY FSNIJXT WHOLINN
000 00°000'S 00°000°E 00'0 0070001 00000t NIWAY :S334 LIANV/ONIENNOIDY
G'GED 00 LEL'S §6°660'6 06'6¥0'S 0064 ¥ (06°009) NINAY:SNOISSINNGD LNTDY 13AVHL
00°0S¥ 00°05F 000 00051 00°051 00°0 NIWAY TTIAVEHL
00°GL 00°GL 00°0 0gse 00'6Z 000 NIWQY :NOILVONAI ANY DNINIVHL
££'981 00'865'92 L9°60¥'92 LTLS 00'998'8 £L°808'8 NIWGY :INOHdI 1AL
¥6'796°C D0'6¥S'9 90'¥96'Z SF'ziR 00°€8L'Z SS0LE'L NIWQY :ONILYHILO - S3ATddNS
{6+"g9¢) 00 LIE'L 6V 6EL'L (09'2L2) 00'LSP 09'62L NINGY -3D1440 - s3MddNS
(rs'ech) 00°005's1 $5EE6'GL (ravzes) 00°005°S R TA R NINGY - 1S3AND - $3A11ddNS
0Z'PET'E 00059/ 08'SILY'Y 06852 00°050'¢ 0L LBL NIWNAY :DNINVI1D - $3NddNS
(ve'081) 007009 ¥608L 99°Z8! 00°002 peLl NIWAY XYL 3SN ANY STTVS
00921 00921 00'0 002k o0ozy 00'0 NIWAY :FONYNILNIVIN ANV SHivdad
00°SL 00°SL 000 00'52 00°sZ 000 NINGY DNILINYD3Y
00'6¥2 00°6+2 000 00'¢8 00°¢8 00'0 NINGY :S334 TYNOISSI40Ud
6160 00°084 L8 Ov 00°06Z 007052 000 ONILNIYG
00459 00°LS9 00'0 00612 00612 00'0 NIWAY:NIVISILINT 8 13AVHL HINMO
£1°80€' 00° 005’y L816L'T {gz'zg) 007052 6Z'Z0E NINAY NOILVHLSININGY HANMO
(25'862) 00°0S1'¥ Z58kb'y (£9°Z68) 00°052'L L9TVL'E NIWAY :SVD
91°689 00°00F'¥E yoLL'EE 98'698'L 00°006'Z) FLPEO'LL NIWAY (A LIDELOTTT) HIMO
16°6¥6 00'8z0's 60'S10'T 8926 00'GL1 zees NINAY F39VLS0d
LT00F'6 00°100'02Z ££°009'01 GB'OEY'E 00°£99°9 SO0ET'F NIWAY ‘NanNn
00°L0S 00°10S 00°0 00°L91 00°£9) 00°0 NINGAY :S3IXVL ANY S3ISNIDN
00'vEE 000682 009162 9900} 00'0S6 PEBY8 NINAY :$334 TvOI1
(L£'852°C) 00'6EFT LL¥6a'Y 00ELY'L 00°SLY'L 000 NINAY :SNOLLYDINNIWWOD TYNHELN!
G9'¥8e 00°629°Z GE0bE'T 00"v8Y 00°'GLL 00162 NIWAY :3SNIIXT ALITVLIASOH
LU LPP'E 00°LZL'S £6'6£9°C (52 '9%p) 00°£0L'L SESLe NIWAY :SNOILY13Y 3IA0TdNT
00°LIE'L 00LLE'L 00°0 00'68F 00'6E¥ 00°0 NIWAY :SNOILJIHOSENS ANy $3nd
0Z'8LL 00°0GL 08'Le 0T 952 00052 08°Gl NIWAY :SNOILYT3H HAWOLSND
00'66 0066 000 00°€e 00'€g 000 S1H0d3Y 11G3aHs
{00°809) (00°050'1) {00°zv) 00'+r1) {(00"0st) (00°90€) AHIACOIY LSOO
0O'6HL 00'67L'L 00°000°L 00°£85 00°£8S 000 NINAY:SNOILYNOJ /SNOILNEGIYLINGD
zZL6LS 00LYY'L 88 1ELL S9'LL 00°£¥S GE°GES NINAY : S3TddNS HALNIINOD
TSGLLL $ 00661°C $ 8re8o’L $ ¥8LLE $ 00°€eL $ 9LLoe $ NINAY 1HO4dNS HALNdWOD
{panunuo)) SASNAIXT ONILLVHILO
SoUBHBA, 190png QLA aieq o1 leap aouepe A 12bpng ald aleq o} pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(0S¥) "ONI NOILVIDOSSY TYAYILNI S3LINS TYAOY IHL

£20¢/1.£/¢ papu3 spoued g 8yl 1o
JUSWeIElS awodu] 196png sA [endy paujquio)



[0 :uoboTiesn) £Z0Z/LLIS @ed VO
¢ :obed WYEES6E:LL £202/22/S 81eq uny
(0¢°8c5086) D0'66L'Y08'E $9°092'818' {(96°199'¢Z1) (00" ¥60'68%) {96°652°219) :xe| owaoou] si0eg sbujuieg
(89°zr6'ce) (00281 '256°L) (89°¥21'986'L) (85'85Z'6) (00'gey'eS9) (85°169'299) pue awoau] JaylQ |01
{£5'E08'Er) (00°£85'¥01) (£598¢'gk1) {95'29%°01) {00 006'0t) {(96°29¥%°18) $334 LWOW 13L0H
£0°0 (00 866'25€) (16°166°25¢) LOD (00999°LLL) (66699°/11) NINQY 334 LINFWIDVYNYIN a3XI4
00°506°L (00's08'1) 00°0 00°S€9 (00'sg0) 000 IN3YH
96'L¥ (00°0s1) (ro'g01) 898 (0070%) (AT SHIIOD -LNIH
{ogeeL) (00°208'vS) (09°0£6'#S} {011 (o0'69z'g1) (0z'o1£'81) DNIdTING/ANYT DISYS - LN3Y
000 (00°681'852) {00'681'852) 0070 (00°£90°98) (00"€90'98) YOI SIAHISIY 3844
(L2°290'%) 00°0 {L£°290'F) 000 00°0 000 NIWAY :FSNIdXI HYIA HOIHd
00°000'62 (00°000's2) 000 00°000's {(00°000°G) 000 YOISH OL AIHHI4SNVYHL $334 YOI
(LoerL'aL) (00'cee g2s) {LOZLL'pS) (69°652'%) (oo L1L'aLL) {(69°0LE°081) NINAY :S334 YOOI
00°0S¥ (007 05¥) 00°0 00051 {o0051) 00°0 NINQAY :$3SSOT HNSNI ATHNSNINN
(1e'695'L) (00'z08'9) (Lgase's) (£Lg2g) (006922 (£1°26£°T) NINQY :FINYYNSNI ALHId0Hd
£2°0 {00°500°1) {£27¥00°L) £0°0 (00'sge) (£6°7EE) NINAY :3ONYHNSNI H39AD
(ag8eL) (oozle's) {(s50ovr's) (cgzy) (00'vOL'L) (sg'orLL) AHVINIE - IONVHNHNSNI ALITIEVYIT
LLZeL'L (00°'5£9'8) (68°9%5'L) [SL18 (00°c68°2) {cosig'e) HIHLO - IDONYHNSNI ALMIFYI
000 (00vLe'v8L) (00°FLE'¥BL) 00°0 (0085119 {00'85%°1.9) NIWAY :SIXYL ALHA40Hd
00’0 {00°065°LER) (007085 L2k} 000 (00"0ES'0% 1) (00"0es"otl) NINAY :ASNIdX3 .193d Qve
asuadxg pue swoou) JSYID